

COM04A

For **IMMEDIATE** Release

LIFTING of the Preventive Boil Water Advisory

For the entire aqueduct network of Ville de Châteauguay and municipalities served

Châteauguay, February 1, 2024 - All residents of Châteauguay and other municipalities served by the Régie intermunicipale d'aqueduc de la Vallée de Châteauguay, namely Mercier, Léry, Saint-Urbain-Premier, Sainte-Martine and Saint-Isidore (Petit Rang and Grande-Ligne sector), NO LONGER have to boil the water before consuming it. The preventive boil water advisory issued on January 29 is therefore lifted.

The most recent analysis results show that our water meets government standards in all respects regarding the quality of drinking water.

We thank the residents of Châteauguay, those of other municipalities served by the Régie as well as the community in general for their understanding and collaboration.